Bathurst Public School Parent Association

Meeting Minutes

Date: 15th June2011

Venue: Bathurst Public School Staff Room

Present: Carol Neary, Amanda Lynch, Sarah Veilande, Clare Lewis, Michaela Laneyrie,

Fiona Wetherspoon, Melanie Baines, Deborah Munns, Heather Kimbel,

Melinda Ribaux,

Staff: Sharon Cafe

Apologies: Lisa McLean, Andrew Smith

ITEM	ACTION
The minutes of the previous meeting have been read and are a true and correct record of action taken at the previous meeting. Moved AL seconded MB - Carried.	
Business arising	AL
a) Look at purchasing smartboard(s) at the end of the school year	
b) Greenwich Public School P & C money \$400.00. CL to do thank you letter	
c) Uniform Shop now being run by school. Front Office running it and staff available to take orders and purchase all of the time and eftpos avaliablity. Bag ordering awaits next meeting. AL organized ordering of Spray Jackets great success.	
d) You're a star award AL for Spray Jackets	
Principal's Report	SC
Attached.	
Anti bullying policy to be reviewed asking P & C anything that needs to be questioned or changed. Issues to school by Friday e-mail etc by 10/6/11 PBL Positive Behaviour for Learning Canteen sponsor a \$5.00 lunch Sunsmart money \$10,000	
Discussed polo shirts that will change the uniform and P & C need to be aware of that.	
Discussion how spend money, hats, shirts what happens next year. Consensus everyone gets new white embroidered shirt. That way don't need to worry about a different sports school uniform or what day to	

wear it and what will happen next year. Angus Vane, Aidan Mc Burney, Scott Brown cheques to be confirmed for Western region Cross country.	
P&C President's Report	МВ
P&C Treasurer's Report	FW
Report attached.	
Move cheques for payment AL SV Eistedfforde contribution \$50 MB CN Bill for advertising canteen to pay SV & MB	
Canteen Committee	SV & MB
Interviews for Canteen coordinator is 29/6/11 Will make announcement next meeting Gluten free rolls on Wednesday need to be priced start of Term 3 Pizza pockets are finished and not being made anymore change to pizza rounders. Recess orders line- discussion around where and how. Second line from right when in canteen. To start week commencing 20/6/11 Pie warmer to investigate purchasing a new one. Prices Blayney Food as an alternative supplier- AL to investigate food prices.	
Correspondence	
 Incoming 	
Peter Rogers letter offering make donation to school if list house with them exclusively for sale. Letter re shelters	
o Outgoing	
NIL	
Book Club	CN
Orders have been down. Issue did not good books. Wish lists from staff have been fulfilled.	
General Business	SV
Minutes E-mailed to Rene and they can be put on the website. Cluster rehearsal violin	

Bemused and Serious Fun- what is happening?

12/8/11 District Athletics Catering

We need to work out a menu and how we are going to produce it.

New Hall

Finished no power, new ETA "how long is a piece of string" Security pushing for a fence

Pigeons

Raffle prizes do you want parents to source. Check with Denise

Meeting closed at 8.50p.m. Next meeting at 20/7/2011.